© o N e N

=S A
N = O

13.

14.
15.

16.

17.
18.
19.
20.

21.

Posted 02/03/2023

TOWN OF OSCEOLA
TOWN BOARD OF SUPERVISORS
REGULAR BOARD MEETING

Monday, February 6, 2023 — 6:30 P.M.
Town Hall - 516 East Avenue North, Dresser WI
Virtual - Open Neeting via Microsoft Teams

To join via Teams: See Meetings, Notices/Agendas on www.townofosceola.com
Agenda Can Change Up to 24 Hours Prior to Meeting

MEETING AGENDA

Call Meeting to Order

Verification of Meeting Posting

Pledge of Allegiance

Roll Call

Presentation and Approval of Bills // b"’{

Acceptance of Proposed Agenda .
Approval of Minutes of Previous Meetings: 1/9/2023 Special Town Bd. Mtg. and 1/9/2023 Regular Town Bd. Mtg. /—/d
Public Comment

Public Works Report //H A’) ilA-0

. Treasurer’s Report
. Clerk’s Report /Z
. Old Business

a) Consider Dwight Lake Boat Landing Improvements

b) Consider Road Projects for 2023 Bids

c) Consider Mailboxes: Installation and Replacement | /9 VZ/

d) Consider Budget/Expenditures for Updates to Comprehenswe Plan and Town Survey (}7 ;2 {)‘;3
New Business

a) Consider Steffen Rezoning of Parcel 042-01177-0000 a? /% /7 9\(, Q, b C
b) Consider Resolution 23-02-06 to Remove Ext. From 94th Ave. as Town Road &[ Q/J/ C
c) Consider Compensation for Town Board Members to Help as Needed with Public Works Issues ’5( Ck

o

)
) Consider Town Attorney Presence at April Annual Town Meeting
) Consider HVAC Improvements (with possible grant assistance)
Consider 2022 Auditing Services
) Consider Process for Lawncare/Mowing 2023 Bids 32
) Consider Nomination Process for New Plan Commission Members 9 5_
i)  Consider Next Steps on Records Retention Project Z 56 5 (é ﬁ’
j)  Consider Town Website Usage 5 7 5/ /8
Chair’s Report
Supervisors’ Reports
a) Jon Cronick: Supervisor and Plan Commission Update, including 1/24/23 minutes 60 Qj/
b) Tony Johnson
c) Debbie Thompson
Committee Reports: Consideration/Review/Discussion
a) Finance
b) Media & Technology
c) Personnel
d) Public Works
Request for Future Meeting Agenda Items
Next Plan Commission Meeting — Tues., February 28, 2023
Next Town Board Meeting = Mon., March 6, 2023
Community Meetings Board Members Attend: None at this time

Adjournment

Notice is hereby given that a quorum of the Town of Osceola Plan Commission may be present at this meeting of the Town Board of Supervisors scheduled as noted above to
gather information about a subject over which they have recommendation-making responsibility. The Plan Commission will take no formal action at this meeting. Please note
that, upon reasonable notice, efforts will be made to accommodate the needs of disabled individuals through appropriate aids and services. For additional information or to
request this service, contact the Clerk’s office at (715)755-3060. AFFIDAVIT OF POSTING: | hereby certify that this notice has been posted at the Dresser Post Office, the
Town Hall, the First National Community Bank, the Town Web Site, and the Town Facebook site. /s/ Denise Skjerven, Clerk

@

o QQ



N 0l j0 | abed

—
——

69°€CL- Juno22y Bupoay auQ ISSMPIN - 9LLLL ABiauz [99X HOV €202/LL/1L0 323Yd
g6'¢clL'E Tv1ioL
L6°Gle saniqer jjoJAed - 00Le

L6°GleC saniiqer jloifed - 001

[ASRNAS) saniqerT |joiked - 001

[ASRxAc saniigerT J1oihed - 0012

oo'gev'l saniiqer [loihed - 0012

86'clL'e- 1UN029Y Bupjasyo auQ ISSMPIIN - 9LLLL Syl HOV €202/EL/L0 yo8yo Aiger

0009 IVLOL
0009 sa|iddng

00°09- JUno29y BupjoaYy auQ ISSMPIN - 9LLLL sSdsn HOV €202/LL/1L0 328y

19¢éY v1lO0l
19¢éy saiN seo - ¢L9LS

1L9'¢6¥- Uno22Yy Bunjosy auQ ISSMPIIN - 9LLLL sa1biauzg apA HOV €202/90/10 423YDd

96°9¢l IvLiOoL
96°9¢l |and - Ly2ZES

96°9¢€1L- JUno22Yy Bupjoay suQ ISSMPIN - 9LLLL duy My HOV €202/50/10 303y

6G'8L V1Ol
65°8L auoyd 180 Md - ¥5¢€9

65°8.- JUno29y Bupjoayo suQ ISSMPIIN - 9LLLL Uozua HOV €202/S0/1L0 4934y
junowy [eulbLQ JUNo22Yy aweN wnp aled adAL

ez0z ‘9 Aeniga4 ybnoayy | Menuep
[le3oq %2949
V10302S0 40 NMOL



lC

0l o g abed

Ly'6.L- JUnod2Yy Bumjoayy auQ 3SSMPIN - 9LLLL UOZLISA HOV €202/€0/20 L)
8€°GoY'L Iv1iOL
Lgiel sanlliqer |joJAed - 0012

81119 saniliger [joihed - 0012

69'CeL safiqerT |joiked - 0012

8€°G9Y L- JUN022Y BupjoayD dUQ ISOAAPIIN - 9LLLL wa3sAg Juawalay UISUOISI HOV €202Z/1€/10 %98y9 Aupiger

[AReVA4 Iv1i0Ll
299y saniligerT jjolhed - 0012

29°9.%- 3UNo29y BunioaYD BUQ ISSMPIIN - 9LLLL anuaAay Jo 3dag uIsuoasIpy HOV £€coz/oe/Lo 3o9yo Aupiger

LLYL V1Ol
A4 saliddng 800 - 5Z¥1§

LLyL- JUNo22Y BunjdayD 2UQ ISIMPIIN - 9LLLL Heuw|epq HOV €202/92/10 493YDd

c¢eLSe V1Ol
9/°'GCl Ajigesig wisl Hoys - 01122

9g'Lel Ayigesiq wie ] poys - 0L1ze

ze' LSz JUNo29Y Bun|oayD BUQ ISSMPIIN - 9LLLL ovidy HOV £€20¢/6L/10 3o9yo Ajiqer

86'6€} Iv1i0Ll
86°'6€L Jsuwisu/euoydele] - 91916

86°6¢€1L- JUN029Y BUB|28YD BUQ ISSMPIIN - 9LLLL suonediunwwoy 1eueyn HOV €202/LLIL0 ¥93Yd

69'ccl Iv1loLl
69'ccl SN oM - LLOLG

junowy [eulbuo unoooy QweN wnn ajeq adAL

€20z ‘9 Aenugad ybnouyy | Arenuep

lIe3o@ ¥29Yo

V10340S0 40 NMOL



o,

m—

0l jo ¢ ebed

¥5' L9V sabep Wd Josinuedng - 9YZES
009L2 sosuadx3 ||oJAed - 00815
16'12l sebep Md Josinedng - 9vZeS
€1'%80'C sabep\ Md 1osiuadng - 9ZeS
SLYP0C- juno29y Bupjdayy auQ I1SSMPIIN - 9LLLL ¥ pPpol ‘Zieppey L0981k  £20Z/0Z/10 yosyohed
€6759'} IYLOL
29'¥8¢ sebep Wd Josiniedng - 9vZeS
08791 Kojdwg awl] [Ind 1o} sabepn) sebep Md SwiL-Ind
G6'ZY O do1 G| Je pred sebepn) sebep 1O Md SWLL ind
0,685} Kojdwig swi] |Ind Joy sebepn) sebep Md Wi L-INd
£5'759°L- 3uno29Yy Bupjoayo auQ ISIMPIIN - 9LLLL r ydssor ‘Aeupen 00981 £202/02/10 yosyohed
L1798 IV.LOL
91°0¢¢ sabepy Jeinseal | uol308||0D Xel
91292 sabep) Jainseal |
L1'798- JUN029Y Bunjoayy auQ ISSMPIIN - 9LLLL adluer ‘uosped 66581  £20T/0Z/L0 yoayofed
0569k IV1OL
05691 sasuadx3g abeien
057691~ juno29y Bupjoayy auQ ISSMPIN - 9LLLL Isnu] ea4 uoneinsibay 86581  £20T/0L/LO 3o8yo
0cv0L TvLOL
0Z'v0L obejsod
0Z'%01- jUNo92Y Bupjoayo 2UQ ISSMPIN - 9LLLL sdsn HOV  £20Z/¥0/20 3o3yo
176L TV.LOL
Lr6. auoyd 190 Md - $62ES
junowy [eulbuQ JUNo22y aweN wnN ayeq adAL

€20z ‘9 Menigag ybnouayy | Arenuer

l1eyaQ %29Yy9

V1030S0 40 NMO.L



DV 0l Jo ¢ abed

—
—

09'¥6.L IV1OL

18°¢e- salifiger [jolhed - 0012

€L6.6 sabepn yielD

09°¥6.- 1UNo22Yy BunjosyD BUQ ISSMPIN - 9LLLL M @siuaq ‘uaniafig 9098l £202/€0/20 yosyoked

68'980'C IVLOL

G L9y sebepn Md Josinedns - gpzes

(VKA sabep \d 1osinuedns - 9bzes

0009z saben Md Josinedng - gpzes

68°980°C- JUN022Y BupjdayD dUQ ISSAARIIN - 9LLLL V Ppol ‘Zjeppey S098L €20¢2/€0/20 Josyohed

62°879'L IVLOL

29'v8¢ sebep Md Josinuedng - giyzes

¥.°8¢l O oy G| je pied sebepp) sebepn 1O Md SwiL [Ind

00°8¥9'L oldwz swi L [Ind Joy sebepn) sabepn AMd S L-(In

62°8%9°L- JUN029Y BUBO3YD BUQ ISSMPIIN - 9LLLL r ydasor ‘Aeuyen 098l  €20Z/£0/20 yosyafed

L1696 IVLiOL

60'69% sabepy Jainseal | uol3o8||0D xe |

G8'29.L sebepy Jainseal |

L1696~ JUN029Yy BUB98YD BUQ ISSMPIIN - 9LLLL adluer ‘uospe) €098L £€202/¢0/20 Joayohed

90°188 IVLOL

¥0°€60°L sabep Wil

90°188- JUNo22y Bupjosyy suQ ISSMPIIN - 9LLLL M asluaq ‘uantsls 2098L €20¢2/02/10 yosyohed

SLvb0'e IVLOL
junowy jeulbug wnN aleq adA}

€20z ‘9 Aenugad ybnouyy | Arenuep

1e3aQ Yo9yo

V1030S0 40 NMOL



=0

0} jo g abed

00°2G1 [ond - L¥2eg

00°0g‘L- 1UN0292Y Bunjosy) auQ ISSpARIA - 9L LLEL *ou| Jonbi g pood J8ssald L198L €202/50/20 %984

08'¥€6'}

06'990°} wawdinbg 8210

00662 wswdinb3g 89140

oc'ey jlew3/eindwo)

09°LS sjiewg/endwo)

05'89¥% sosuadxg Jeindwo) B SUSISM - GEVLS

08'¥€6°L- JUN029Y Bupo3ayD auQ ISSMPIN - 9LLLLE juto4 Burjosuuon 0L98lL £€202/50/20 ¥23yo

¥0° L0}

10"LOL 1and - L¥2Es

00°0ovi [and - LyZes

€0'vel [end - Ly2es

oocLt 1and - LyeeS

00°05} [ond - Ly2es

00'0ct 1and - L¥2ES

0o0'ove 1and - 1¥2€eS

¥0"L¥0°L- JUNo22Y Bupoay auo ISSMPIIN - 9LLLL 271 Heln Ajuno) siayjolg 60981 €202/50/20 )98y

G8'¥9¢

G592 Jedoy ¥ souBUSUIBI PEOY - 81ZES

S9°'v9z- 3uno29y BunjdayD SuQ ISSMPIIN - SLLLE [eAeID B pueg auojsen|g 80981 €202/S0/20 3oayo

00'8¥h

00’8yl saa4 Asulopy [edioiuniy

00°8¥L- 1Uno29y Bupjoayy auQ ISSMPIIN - 9LLLL O’S UBWION aieg 20981 €202/50/20 323y
junowy [eulbuQ aweN wnN ajeq adAL

ez0z ‘9 Aenigad ybnouayy | Arenuer

irelaa %23yod

VY10320S0 40 NMOL



SN

—

0l jo 9 abed

v9've- JUNo22Y Bunjosyy 8UQ 3ISSMPIA - 9LLLL 09 Ksuiyoey 3sampipy 91981 €202/50/20 q23yo

00°991 V101
00°GL sasuadxz JeIindwo B YS9/ - GEVLSG

00°0SL sasuadxg Jeyndwog B BUSAINA - GEVLS

00°591- JUN029Y BunjosyD 8UQ ISSMPIIN - SLLLL susjor ‘ssuop gL98lL €202/50/20 393Yyd

80°¢€e8 IVLOL
80°¢ceZ8 lleday g souBUBUEY PEOY - BHZES

80°€Z8- UNO22Y BUBIaYD SUQ ISSMPIN - 9LLLL "ou| ‘fjageg |erysnpul vi98lL €202/50/20 393Yd

6.°9¢ VL0l
6711 sasuadxg g abes|ipy

00°'s¢ sabep\ uspiepp [ewiuy

6.°9¢- 3UN020Y Bup98YD BUQ ISSMPIA - 9LLLL Ie1eq ‘lleH cloglL £202/50/20 J28yo

0298 IVY10L
0C'98 SN J8mag R J181ep)

0Z'98- 3uno29y Bunjdsy9 dUQ ISSMPIN - 9LLLL sepiN Iamasg @ 1s8jepp Jassalq zloglL €202/50/20 q29Yyo

00'70€‘L IVLOL
0029 1dnd - LyZes

00°0%1 [end - Ly2es

0o’tzi 1ond - Lyeeg

oozcle 8N4 - Lyzes

oooct [end - Ly2es

0o'gle [end - Lyzeg

00'gel 1ond - Lyees

00°L¥lL [end - Ly2eg

junowy [eulbLQ Juno29y aweN wnN ajeq adAL

€202 ‘9 Aeniged ybnouyy | Arenuep

[1e3ad ¥29yo

V1032S0 40 NMOL



<

0l jo L abed

66°'9l¢C
66'9LC syuswAedionQ UonVS|0] XEL - 8ZCLY
66'9L¢C- juno29y BupjoaYD JUQ ISSMPIIN - 9LLLL YS|aAN duLIByley B UIABI 9298l €202/50/20 3o8yd
00°G62C
00662 sa|jddng 2010
00°562- 1UN022Yy Bupjosy auQ ISSMPIN - 9LLLL *00SsY 1L M 12981 €20¢2/50/20 4234
00°0LL
000LL Buiuiel] g seng
00°0LL- ) 3Uno29Yy Bupjoeyo auQ ISBMPIIN - 9LLLE ‘PISIHED JO UMOL 02981 €20¢2/50/20 3}o9yd
00°60Z'%
00°60Z'¥ (x1010 "13) 10BAJUOD SouEINqUY
00°502‘v- 1uno22y Bunjosyo auQ ISSMPIIN - OLLLL ao1M18g [RoIpal AousBiow As]leA XI01D 1S 61981 €202/50/20 329yd
Sy LLL
Sy'LLL suoneodl|gnd
Sy LLL- JuUno29Yy Bupjosy auQ ISSMPIN - 9LLLL syl ‘ung 8198l €202/50/20 }o38yd
00°0£0°0€
00°0€0°0¢€ (2l08250) JoEAUCD BdUBINAUIY
00°0£0°0¢- U029y Bup{osyo auQ ISSMPIIN - 9LLLL aoue[Nquy Baly B]033SO L1981 €202/50/20 3o94d
¥9'v¢e
Y9'v¢ soueuajuiE)y B Sieday juswdinbl - 0¥2ES
junowy [eulbuQ JUNo22Y aweN WwnN ayeq adAL
©z0Z ‘9 Aenigad ybnouyy | Arenuer
jreja@ %29y

v1039S0 40 NMOL

V10l

VL0l

V10l

Y101

V1Ol

Iv1iOoL

V101l



-

0l Jo g abed

19°96- JUN02dY Bunjvayy suQ ISSAPIN - 9L LLL Sso4 uuy €€981L €202/50/20 ¥o8yo

S0've

S0've siuswAedianQ uonos|io) Xe] - 82z LY

S0°ve- UN020Y BuBjsYD sUQ ISOANPIN - 9LLLL I9)UNA SuUer jusy| R UBWSIN 13098 2e98L €202/50/20 393UD
L¥'2Go'L

L¥'2s0‘L sjuswiAedIenQ uoRos|jon xe] - gzzZ Ly

L¥'2s0°L- JUNoo3y Bunjosyg suQ 3sappip - 9LLLL snasnjjy eueqg 1€98L €202/50/20 R EEL o)

80°/€8'

80°.€8'2 sjuswhediang uonos|j0n xe | - gzZ L

80°.£8C- Junov2y Bupjosyg suQ IsoppI - 9LLLL 11II8N,O Ujsqezi|g 0€98lL £€202/50/20 Ao3YD

€9'L61

€G'l6l sjuswAediang uolos||09 Xe] - 8ZZ LY

€5°L6L- 3uno22y Bupjoey) suQ IsepAPIL - oLLLL BUSSI[aN g qoder ‘|yepueq] 62981 €202/50/20 3o8yo

€5°L61L

€5°161 SpuswiAediang uonosjod xe| - gzzZ Ly

€9°161- JUN022Y Bunjosyy auQ ISSANPII - 9LLLL ISUleA) ueyleN @ uuesT 82981 €202/50/20 393y

€G°L61

€8'l6l sjuswhedIang uonos||09 Xe | - 977 L4

€5°L61L- JUNO22Y Bunjosyy suQ ISepAPI - OLLLL uosispuy Auoj 3 Layg 12981 €202/50/20 X93Yy9
junowy [euiblp unoooy aweN wnp ajeq adA

€202 ‘9 Ateniga ybBnouy; |, Aenuep

l1e3aq %o0yo

V103DS0 40 NAAO I

VY101

VY101

VLOL

VY101

TVYLOL

VY101



0l Jo 6 obed

88°G8L v1lO0Ll
.6y sesuadxg ebeien

719el sesuadx3 abeien

88'981L- JuUno22y Bupjoay auQ 3SSMPIN - 9LLLL B|092SQ 1S8NDIED 6£981 €202/90/20 yoayo

GE'€09 V101
ge'e09 sesuadxy abeien

§€'€09- 1Uno29y Bunjosyo suQ ISSMPIIN - OLLLL 0771 Ajeroadsg usply 8¢98lL €202/90/20 3}99yd

Gg'L0L V10l
G810l Jurely @ siieday bpig

gg'LolL- 3UN029Yy Bupjosyd auQ ISSMPIIN - 9LLLL fyunosag SMO €981 €202/90/20 329y

00°0l IvLiOL
o000l Buiures] @ seng

00°0L- 1uUno29y Bunjoayo auQO ISSMPIIN - 9LLLL ‘Ploien Jo umo] 9¢98lL €202/90/20 3}o9yd

[Ah 4744 V10l
esvye sjuawAedianp uondsj|o) Xel - 82zl

esvve: UN022Y BupboaYD SUQ ISIMPIIN - 9L LLL sswoH MBd  GE98L  £20Z/50/20 NEETTT}

9108 Iv1l0L1
9108 sjuswAedianp uono||0D Xe - 8Z2Ly

91°08- JUno29Yy Bupjoayo auQ ISSMPIA - OLLLL eysedwa] enysor €98l €202/50/20 393Yyo

199G V101l
19°99 sjuswAedianQ uonds||0D Xel - 8ZZLy

junowy [euibuQ JUNo22yY sweN wnN ajeq adAL

£z0Z ‘9 Aenige4 ybnoayy | Aenuep
[le}ag Yo9yD
VY1032S0 40 NMO1



—

0l o 0} obed

uosd

woy] siqgaqa
ypuri sjeg
uosuyor Auo]

321U04) uor

677768595 40 [B101 B U0} £20T/TE/T-€20/S/T WO SlUBWARY HIV pue Cr98T-86S8T #399YD €207 ‘9 Alenuga4 1oy s|jig pJeog [e10]

Y5899

$6'99G sesuadx3 abeles

5°896- 3Uno23y BuBio8YD BUQ ISSMPIIN - 9LLLL Zjeppey ppol 2981 €202/90/20 3}29yo
Lg'l8e

1g'18¢ SouBUBUIEIN ¢ siedeay Juswdinbg - 0pZes

LgLee- 3UN022Y BuBjI8YD SUQ ISSAMPIA - 9LLLL aAowolny a3e|dwon L7981 €202/90/20 p el o)

0¢'Le

0s'/2 soueuduie|y B siedey juawdinbg . opzeg

0g’Le- JUNo22Y Bunjosyy BUQ ISSAAPIN - 9LLLL 09 Kssuryoepy 3sempipy 07981 £€202/90/20 Bt
junowy [euibLQ JUNoo22Yy sweN wnp a1eq odA

€20z ‘9 Menigag ybnouayy | Lienuep
[leyoq ¥29yn
V1030S0 40 NMOL

V101

VY101

V1oL



Special Town Board Meeting
January 9, 2023
Page 1 of 2

TOWN OF OSCEOLA /

BOARD OF SUPERVISORS
SPECIAL TOWN BOARD MEETING
Monday, January 9, 2023 — 5:00 p.m.
Meeting Minutes

The Board of Supervisors of the Town of Osceola met for a Special Town Board meeting Monday, January 9, 2023, beginning at
5:00 p.m. at the Osceola Town Hall, Dresser, Wisconsin.

CALL TO ORDER: Chair Lindh called the Special Town Board meeting to order at 5:03 p.m.

VERIFICATION OF MEETING POSTING: Clerk, Denise Skjerven, confirmed that the notice was posted at the Town Hall, Dresser
Post Office, the First National Community Bank, and the Town Web Site.

PRESENT: Chair Lindh, Supervisors Cronick, Johnson, Thompson, Clerk, Skjerven, and Treasure Carlson

ACCEPTANCE OF PROPOSED AGENDA
MOTION BY THOMPSON/JOHNSON TO APPROVE THE AGENDA AS NOTED. MOTION CARRIED.

ANNOUNCEMENT OF CLOSED SESSION

Chair Lindh announced that the Board would be moving into closed session as posted and asked for a motion by roll call.
MOTION BY THOMPSON/JOHNSON TO MOVE INTO CLOSED SESSION PURSUANT TO STATE STATUTE §19.85(1)(C), TO
CONDUCT COMPENSATION REVIEW OF TOWN PUBLIC WORKS SUPERVISOR POSITION. AYES: CRONICK, JOHNSON, LINDH, AND
THOMPSON. MOTION CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY. The Board entered into closed session at 5:08 p.m.

PRESENT: Chair Lindh, Supervisors Cronick, Johnson, and Thompson

OPEN SESSION

Chair Lindh announced that the Board would be moving back into open session and asked for a motion by roll call.
MOTION BY THOMPSON/JOHNSON TO MOVE INTO OPEN SESSION. AYES: CRONICK, JOHNSON, LINDH AND THOMPSON.
MOTION CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY. The Board entered open session at 5:38 p.m.

PRESENT: Chair Lindh, Supervisors Cronick, Johnson, and Thompson.

MOTION BY THOMPSON/CRONICK TO INCREASE THE PUBLIC WORKS SUPERVIOR HOURLY WAGE TO $27.00. THIS
ADJUSTMENT TO BE EFFECTIVE JANUARY 1, 2023. MOTION CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY

REIEW OF EMPLOYEE HANDBOOK
The Board along with the Clerk and Treasurer discussed the revision for the employee handbook. PTO and sick time hours
would be combined into one single PTO hour allotment and revision would be discussed during the next meeting in February.

ADJOURN

MOTION BY CRONICK/ THOMPSON TO ADJOURN THE SPECIAL TOWN BOARD MEETING MONDAY, JANUARY 9, 2023. MOTION
CARRIED.

Being no further business to come before the Board, the Meeting adjourned at 6:16 p.m.



To be approved: February 6, 2023

Approved:

Dale Lindh, Chair

Special Town Board Meeting
January 9, 2023
Page 2 of 2

L



Town Board of Supervisor’'s Meeting
January 9, 2023
Page 1 of 8

TOWN OF OSCEOLA 3

BOARD OF SUPERVISORS MEETING
Monday, January 9, 2023 — 6:30 p.m.

Meeting Minutes

The Board of Supervisors of the Town of Osceola met for a regular monthly meeting Monday, January 9,
2023, at 6:30 p.m. at the Osceola Town Hall, Dresser, Wisconsin.

CALL TO ORDER: Chair Lindh called the regular meeting to order at 6:31 p.m.

VERIFICATION OF MEETING POSTING: Clerk Skjerven confirmed that the notice was posted at the
Town Hall, Dresser Post Office, the First National Community Bank, the Town Web site and the Town
Facebook site.

PLEDGE: Lindh led the Pledge of Allegiance to the United States Flag.
PRESENT: Chair Lindh, Supervisors Cronick, Johnson, and Thompson

PUBLIC ATTENDEES: Clerk Skjerven, Treasurer Carlson, Public Works Supervisor Raddatz, Warren
Johnson, Ed Everson, Merle and Dianne Aarthun, Neil Gustafson, and Mark Johnson. There were four
virtual attendees: Nealy Corcoran, Jo Everson, Mark Skjerven, and MJW.

CHECK PRESENTATION AND APPROVAL OF BILLS

A packet of check detail was provided at the meeting by Treasurer Carlson for the period December 12,
2022 through January 9, 2023. Approximately $1.2 million was paid for 2022 taxes to the Polk County
Treasurer ($398,542.26), Osceola School District (5575,022.10), St. Croix Falls School District
($215,010.00), and Northwoods Technical College ($30,734.58).

MOTION BY CRONICK/THOMPSON TO APPROVE THE TREASURER’S LIST OF CHECKS AND AUTOMATED
PAYMENTS FOR THE PERIOD DECEMBER 12, 2022 THROUGH JANUARY 9, 2023, CHECK NUMBERS 18546
THROUGH 18597 TOTALLING $1,290,229.36 AS PRESENTED. MOTION CARRIED.

ACCEPTANCE OF PROPOSED AGENDA
MOTION BY THOMPSON/CRONICK TO APPROVE THE AGENDA AS NOTED. MOTION CARRIED.

MEETING MINUTES
MOTION BY THOMPSON/CRONICK TO APPROVE THE 12/12/2022 REGULAR TOWN BOARD MEETING
MINUTES, AND THE 12/19/2022 SPECIAL TOWN BOARD MEETING MINUTES. MOTION CARRIED.

PUBLIC COMMENT
There was no public comment.

PUBLIC WORKS REPORT

Raddatz gave a detailed report of work efforts done throughout December, which included:
e Plowing and sanding;
e Hauled and mixed sand as needed;



Town Board of Supervisor’s Meeting
January 9, 2023
Page 2 of 8

e Came in for multiple after-hours calls for trees down; y
e Washed and greased trucks and equipment;

e Scraped slush from roads;

e Mounted wing on grader;

e Completed road rating;

e Repaired road signs that have come down;

e Ordered and picked up new road signs to replace faded and/or missing signs (8);

e Pushed back snow drifts with grader;

e Picked up trailer (for shouldering) from Somerset;

e  Picked up fire numbers from Polk County

TREASURER'S REPORT

Treasurer Carlson informed the Board of the bank balances as of January 6%, 2023: General Fund
$41,621.43; General Money Market Account $325,277.05; Tax Receipt Account $1,425,954.69; Dresser
Traprock Assurance $15,070.40; ARPA $292,454.28; and Public Works Capital $100,717.82.

As of this time, the Town has collected 27% of taxes. Polk County and schools will receive 27% of the
levied amount, and the Town will retain 27%. For example,$1,448,000 in taxes were collected, and the
Town will keep $229,098 and rest will be distributed to Polk County and noted schools.

Carlson also shared with the Board the latest 2023 Profit and Loss Budget vs. Actual report as of January
9th 2023, and Carlson pointed out the Transportation/Highway Aids amount has been received
($43,149.35), tax collections thus far paid out (tax receipts are not yet all included) and expenditures
paid to date are shown, and the report reflects the Town’s budget of $1,162,391.00. For January thus
far there was approximately $25,000 of expenditures—primarily for annual fee items (including for the
assessor) and membership fees. The latest 2022 Profit and Loss Budget vs. Actual report shows an
estimate of how the Town ended for 2022 (+5229,380.28). Carlson mentioned there will still be
adjustments to 2022 amounts as finalization occurs of all account entries. Carlson is gearing up to work
with the auditor (Clifton/Larson/Allen) on the 2022 audit, which is anticipated to begin at the end of
January.

MOTION BY THOMPSON/CRONICK TO APPROVE THE TREASURER’S REPORT AS PRESENTED. MOTION
CARRIED.

CLERK'S REPORT

Clerk Skjerven gave a report out of work activities during the month of December, involving:
Dissemination of two building permits (both for alterations to existing properties; there were three
meetings held during December.

Skjerven received nine public records requests, made updates to the Town’s website of holiday closing
dates, Town Board staff updates, meeting notices and minutes, for elections: posted Town Board
candidate packet and completion of post-election audit; for taxes: posted Lottery & Gaming Credit
Application form, the 2022 Tax Bill insert, and the 2022 Real Estate and Personal Property Tax List; for
the budget: posted Resolution 22-12-01 Amending the 2022 Budget. Skjerven continues to receive
permit requests for burning (there were 85 requests as of the end of December). Skjerven attended one
online Webinar held by the Wisconsin Ethics Commission regarding an update of Campaign Finance
Laws. Related to elections, Skjerven received two candidate packets for the April 4 Spring Election: one
from Dale Lindh (for the Chair seat), and one from Tony Johnson (for one of the Town Supervisor seats).



Town Board of Supervisor's Meeting
January 9, 2023
Page 3 of 8
Skjerven mentioned she just learned there will be a need for a Spring Primary in February for the \‘5/
Wisconsin Supreme Court position which is being vacated this summer by the current incumbent.
Regarding the recodification project with CivicPlus, the contract has been fully signed, the Town paid
the first one-quarter payment amount ($2,237.25), and Skjerven completed verification of materials to
be reviewed by CivicPlus (and there are questions for the CivicPlus attorney that Skjerven has raised).

OLD BUSINESS

CONSIDER DWIGHT LAKE BOAT LANDING IMPROVEMENTS

Supervisor Cronick mentioned he asked Polk County Land & Water Resources (L&WR) Department to
contact Todd Raddatz on next steps. Todd has not yet heard back from Polk County L&WR. Treasurer
Carlson indicated she was able to connect with Karsten Peterson, Conservation Engineering Technician
Polk County Land & Water Resources, and Karsten indicated he has not yet submitted the application to
the DNR for the permit. Treasurer Carlson also provided a ‘Grant Project Resolution” application
(available through the State of Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources(DNR)) to indicate the
Town’s interest in obtaining a cost-share grant from the Wisconsin DNR to go toward the Dwight Lake
Boat Landing improvements.

MOTION BY LINDH/THOMPSON TO APPLY FOR THE GRANT PROJECT RESOLUTION THROUGH THE STATE
OF WISCONSIN DEPARTMENT OF NATURAL RESOURCES FOR THE RENNOVATION OF THE DWIGHT LAKE
BOAT LANDING. MOTION CARRIED.

NEW BUSINESS

CONSIDER POTENTIAL TRANSFER OF 1.84 ACRES TO DAN HAYMAN (2361 75™ AVE.) FROM CORINNE
ZEHM

Property owner Dan Hayman (at 2361 75 Ave.) would like to proceed with purchasing 1.84 acres from
adjacent landowner Corinne Zehm (Southeast % of Northwest % of Sec. 30 T.33N., R.18W). A survey
map was provided to the Plan Commission at the Plan Commission’s December 20, 2022 meeting and
the Plan Commission recommended that the Town Board approve the land transfer and replat of the
Hayman property. It is unknown whether the Hayman’s would keep the lots (existing and new) as two
separate lots or whether they would combine the new lot with the existing property at 2361 75" Ave.

MOTION BY CRONICK/THOMPSON TO ACCEPT CORRINE ZEHM TO SUBDIVIDE AND TRANSFER 1.84
ACRES TO DAN HAYMAN ADJOINING THE PROPERTY AT 2361 75™ AVE. MOTION CARRIED.

CONSIDER ROAD PROIJECTS FOR 2023 BIDS

Raddatz covered with the Board potential 2023 road projects to prepare for 2023 bids:
Pulverize/repave: 110", from 195" to CTM Rd. Y (0.5 miles)

Widen: Nye Lane, from Nye Lane to 70" (.008 miles); 70™, from 70" to 218™ (1.5 miles)

Chipseal: Ravine Dr., from Ravine Dr. to Twn Rd. 51 (1.4 miles); 240", from Hwy 35 North (.59 miles);
94t Ave., from 240%™ East and West (.49 miles); 195™, from 110%™ to Cty F (1 mile); 60, from 240™ to Cty
Road M (2.93 miles)

Spray Patch: Cessna, from Cessna to Termini (.16 miles); 218", from Cty MM to 70" (1.5 miles); Ravine,
from Ravine to Tn Rd. 51 (1.4 miles); 100%, from 240" to Cty Rd. S (1.71 miles); 113", from Hwy 35 to
Cty Rd. S (1.49 miles); 120, from 210%™ to Town Line (.75 miles); 245™, from 113" to Termini (.16 miles);
60™, from Cty Road M to 240%™ (2.93 miles); 90", from Hwy 35 to Cty Road MM.

Gravel: 90", from 200" to Cty Rd. F;



Town Board of Supervisor’'s Meeting
January 9, 2023
Page 4 of 8

Striping: On major Town roads, as required (per discussed at previous Board meetings). é?

The Public Works Committee will put together cost estimates on the proposed road improvements to
see how the estimates align with the Town’s budget for bid preparations.

CONSIDER PETITION FOR DIRECT ANNEXATION OF PROPERTY LOCATED IN TOWN OF OSCEOLA TO THE
VILLAGE OF OSCEOLA

Chair Lindh indicated the School District of Osceola is petitioning the Village Board of Osceola to annex
the territory described below, whose purpose of annexation action is to facilitate future development.
Chair Lindh confirmed the annexation has proceedied through the planning and zoning committees of
the Village of Osceola and will be brought forth to the Village of Osceola Board on Tuesday, January 10,
2023. There are no property taxes on the involved properties.

Parcel A:

Part of the Northwest Quarter of the Southeast Quarter (being in part of Outlot 8 of the Outlot Map of
Osceola) in the Village of Osceola, part of the Southwest Quarter of the Southeast Quarter (being part
of Outline 9 of the Outlot Map of Osceola) in the Village of Osceola, part of the Southeast Quarter of the
Southeast Quarter, part of the Northeast Quarter of the Southeast Quarter in the Township of Osceola
all in Section 23, T33N, RI8W, described as follows:

Commencing at the Southeast comer of said Section 23, thence on an assumed bearing along the South
line of the Southeast Quarter of Section 23, South 89°33 109" West a distance of 58.40 feet to the point
of beginning of parcel to be described;

thence continuing along last said South line, South 89°3310911 West a distance -of 363.35 feet to the
approximate centerline of 79th Avenue, this also being the Easterly line of the recorded Plat of Spring
Brook Meadows;

thence along last said centerline and said Easterly line, North 46°4014811 West a distance of 14.20 feet;
thence continuing along last said centerline and said Easterly line, North 47°3013111 West a distance of
675.66 feet;

thence along part of the Easterly line of that parcel as recorded in Volume 434, page 192, Document No.
403951, in the Register of Deeds Office in said County, North 06°51'5511 East a distance of

253.60 feet;

thence along the Northerly line of last said parcel, North 72°21 '02" West a distance of 280.48 feet;
thence continuing on last said Northerly line, North 85°3515411 West a distance of 298.18 feet;

thence continuing on last said Northerly line, North 84°59'58" West a distance of 721.72 feet;

thence continuing on last said Northerly line and the extension thereof,' South 87°41'11" West a
distance of 439.24 feet to the West line of the Southeast Quarter of said Section 23;

thence along last said West line, North 00°25'40" West a distance of 1598.61 feet;

thence South 75°06'14" East a distance of 2676.13 feet;

thence South 00°22'57" West a distance of 1778.86 feet to the point of beginning.

AND

Parcel B:

Part of the Southeast Quarter of the Southeast Quarter and part of the Northeast Quarter of the
Northeast Quarter of the Southeast Quarter in Town of Osceola, all in Section 23, Township 33, North of
Range 19 West, Polk County, Wisconsin, described as follows:



Town Board of Supervisor’'s Meeting
January 9, 2023
Page 5 of 8
Beginning at the Southeast comer of said Section 23, thence on an assumed bearing along the South 7
line of the Southeast Quarter of said Section 23, South 89°33'09" West a distance of 58.40 feet;
thence North 00°22'57" East a distance of 1778.86 feet;
thence South 75°06'14" East a distance of 61.98 feet to the East line of the Southeast Quarter of said
Section 23, thence along last said east line, South 00°22'57" West a distance of 1762.46 feet to the
point of beginning.

EXCEPTING THEREFROM that party lying within Education Drive as showing on Certified Survey Map No.
3940, recorded in Volume 17 of Certified Survey Maps, on Page 203, as Document No. 645991 AND
FURTHER EXCEPTING that part lying within Education Avenue as showing on Certified Survey Map No.
5979, recorded in Volume 27 of Certified Survey Maps, on Page 43, as Document No. 779668 AND
FURTHER EXCEPTING that part lying within the Northwest Quarter of the Southeast Quarter and the
Southwest Quarter of the Southeast Quarter in the Township of Osceola all in Section 23, T33N, R18 W.
PID #042-01121-0100

PID#042-01 123-0000

CONSIDER BUDGET/EXPENDITURES FOR UPDATES TO COMPREHENSIVE PLAN AND TOWN SURVEY
Cronick gave an update on the discussions held within the Plan Commission regarding preparations for
updates to the Comprehensive Plan, including conducting a Town survey. One portion of the updates
relates to updating statistics because the 2020 Census data is available. Stevens Engineers already
submitted to the Town a proposal not to exceed $6,800 for providing services. Previously, the University
of Wisconsin-River Falls assisted with the survey; however, the Town previously received grant monies
to assist with the Comprehensive Plan expenses, and grant monies are not available at this time to
assist the Town with Comprehensive Plan update expenses. The updating expenses could potentially be
in the range of $15,000.00-520,000.00. The Board asked that the Plan Commission continue to discuss
this topic, and bring to the Board more information on potential costs for updating the Comprehensive
Plan and doing a survey, and timelines as that information becomes available.

CONSIDER APPOINTMENT TO COMMUNITY BOARDS AND TOWN COMMITTEES

A Fire Board position is open to fill the third Town Board position on the Fire Board, and Supervisor
Johnson was asked to be appointed to the Fire Board. Current Town Board members on the Fire Board
include Chair Lindh and Supervisor Cronick.

MOTION BY LINDH/CRONICK TO APPOINT JOHNSON TO THE FIRE BOARD. MOTION CARRIED.

Regarding Board Committee appointments, Supervisor Johnson expressed interest in being on the
Public Works Committee.

MOTION BY THOMPSON/LINDH TO APPOINT JOHNSON TO THE PUBLIC WORKS COMMITEE. MOTION
CARRIED.

MOTION BY LINDH/THOMPSON TO REMOVE CRONICK FROM THE PUBLIC WORKS COMMITTEE.
MOTION CARRIED.

Board position openings on the Finance Committee and the Media/Technology Committee will remain
open until discussed after the April Spring Election.



Town Board of Supervisor’s Meeting
January 9, 2023
Page 6 of 8
CONSIDER MAILBOXES: INSTALLATION AND REPLACEMENT g
This topic was discussed by the Town Board at this meeting, such as noting that curbside mailboxes on
rural Town roads are not always appropriate, and that other municipalities provide the posts and swing
arms for personal mailboxes and that the Town Board may want to consider putting together a mailbox
ordinance. If such an ordinance was in place, at the time Town would receive a new driveway install
permit, the mailbox post and arm would be purchased by the property owner and installed by the Town
at that time. [The thought is that current property owners could also purchase a mailbox post and arm
and have it installed by the Town.] Supervisor Johnson will look further into this topic (ordinance draft,
costs, timeframe) and bring more information back to the Board at its February regular Town Board
meeting.

CONSIDER TOWN WEBSITE UPDATES

Clerk Skjerven shared with the Board an estimate OF $225.00 from the Town’s current external website
consultant, Jolene Jones (BHot Marketing), for one-time assistance to make the needed Town website
changes to accommodate posting of videos link to the Town’s website for virtual recordings.

MOTION BY LINDH/THOMPSON TO APPROVE THE EXPENDITURE OF $225.00 TO UPDATE THE TOWN
WEBSITE TO ACCOMMODATE HOSTING VIRTUAL MEETING RECORDINGS. MOTION CARRIED.

Clerk Skjerven also discussed with the Board a provided cost estimate for utilizing Jolene Jones’
assistance in updating Town website pages and Skjerven asked the Board members if there was any
openness toward revisions if Skjerven brought forth suggested updates. Supervisor Thompson asked to
receive a detailed cost for each potential update if suggested updates are brought before the Board.
Chair Lindh indicated he thought the Town’s website was already very good and is a user-friendly
website. Skjerven was asked to look into the ‘traffic’ onto the Town’s website.

CONSIDER PURCHASE OF COMPUTER FOR TREASURER

Treasurer Carlson presented to the Board the cost estimate for purchasing a new computer for her use.
The estimate includes a cost of $1,049.00 for the purchase of an HP ProBook 455 G9 15.6” Notebook, a
cost of $15.00 per month for the Microsoft 365 Business Standard, and a cost of $2.50 per month for
Vipre Business internet security, for a total cost of $1,066.50.

MOTION BY CRONICK/THOMPSON TO APPROVE THE PURCHASE OF A NEW COMPUTER THROUGH
CONNECTING POINT FOR THE TREASURER AND TRANSFERING THE TREASURER’S OLD COMPUTER FOR
USE WITH VIRTUAL MEETINGS AT A COST OF $1,066.50. MOTION CARRIED.

CHAIR’S REPORT

There was a complaint raised by a Town resident of burning without a permit and that the burning was
producing noxious odors. Chair Lindh visited the property owner located in the Town of Nye doing the
burning. There have also been complaints regarding mailboxes being knocked down due to the snow
plowing. Chair Lindh spoke to the affected residents and found in all cases the mailboxes had
deteriorated posts.

SUPERVISOR'S REPORT/CRONICK (including Plan Commission update)
There was a Plan Commission meeting on December 20, 2022 and discussed the potential transfer of 1.84
acres to Dan Hayman (2361 75™ Ave.) from adjoining property owner Corrine Zehm.



Town Board of Supervisor's Meeting
January 9, 2023
Page 7 of 8

There were discussions on the potential costs for updates to the Comprehensive Plan and recommended
the topic of the potential costs to update the Town’s Comprehensive Plan be brought forth to the Town
Board for discussion and consideration. ?

SUPERVISOR'S REPORT/JOHNSON
Johnson indicated he is looking forward to working with the Public Works Committee.

SUPERVISOR'S REPORT/THOMPSON
Nothing to report.

COMMITTEE REPORTS: CONSIDERATION/REVIEW/DISCUSSION
Finance: Nothing to report.

Media & Technology: Nothing to report.

Personnel Committee: Work efforts on updates to the Employee Handbook continue; updates are nearly
completed.

Public Works: Working with Todd to determine the 2023 road projects to go out for bid.

REQUEST FOR FUTURE MEETING AGENDA ITEMS

e Old Business:
o Consider Dwight Lake Boat Landing Improvements
o Consider Road Projects for 2023 Bids
o Consider Budget/Expenditures for Updates to Comprehensive Plan and Town Survey
o Consider Mailboxes: Installation and Replacement
o Consider Town Website Updates

e New Business:
o Consider HVAC Quote (with possible grant assistance)

NEXT PLAN COMMISSION MEETING
January 24, 2023, 6:00 p.m.

NEXT TOWN BOARD MEETING
February 6, 2023, 6:30 p.m.

COMMUNITY MEETINGS BOARD MEMBERS ATTEND

e Osceola Area Ambulance Board Meeting: Wed., Jan. 11, 6:00 p.m., Osceola Area Ambulance
Hall

e Fire Board meeting: Thurs., Jan. 19, 6:00 p.m. (Dresser station)

ADJOURN

MOTION BY THOMPSON/CRONICK TO ADJOURN THE TOWN BOARD MEETING MONDAY, JANUARY 9,
2023. MOTION CARRIED. The meeting adjourned at 7:47 p.m.



Town Board of Supervisor’s Meeting
January 9, 2023
Page 8 of 8

/0

To be approved: February 6, 2023

Approved:

Denise Skjerven, Town Clerk



//

Public works report

1. Continue to push out intersection and wing shoulders out.
2. Drive to Nebraska to pick up shouldering machine.

3. Plow and sand and scrape slush as needed.

4. Haul sand.

5. Wash and grease trucks and equipment.

6. Repair light in office

7. Pickup monitor for cameras from Amery and mount in office
8. Replace broken connector on plow for one ton.

9. Work on road work plan

10. Cut up down trees.



Alerts

A Stay Alert

Know about changes to your finances and online security. Choose when and what alerts you get
by email or text message.

Accounts
GENERAL FUND Available balance

$241,090.34 Recent v
GENERAL MONEY MARKET ACCOUNT Available balance

$303,636.57 Recent v
TAX RECEIPT ACCOUNT Available balance

$2,048,831.90 Recent v
DRESSER TRAPROCK ASSURANCE Available balance
$15,074.36 Recent v
ARPA Available balance

$293,388.88 Recent v
PUBLIC WORKS CAPITAL Available balance

$101,039.68 Recent v

&
Payments & transfers S NANCREN
Internal

From To Amount Date

There are no issued transfers.

Pay or transfer

From account *

GENERAL FUND XXX1087

Available balance: $241,090.34

Tna arcniint %



N

N | abed
%00 00°80€'05- 00°80€'0S 000 sabiey9 |ejuswiutanobiaiu] - Z0LOGY (8301
%00 00°80€'0g- 00°80€'0S 000 juswAeday ueoT 00ssY ail4
seblieyy [ejuswiuranobisiul - Z0LOSY
9€°6%9'02¢' L- 18430 - suond9jjo Xe] [ejo)
9z'zys'ese- funog-jusweipes xel Auadold - 6z2ZLp
Y ove'L- sjuswAedianQ uonos||0 Xel - gZZLy
8G've.'0e- yosLop-juswepag xe] Apedoid
01'2€0'06.- S|ooyog-juswspies xe| Apadolad
13Y30 - suoijos)jon xe]
%L'GLE 06°€19'€0E' 00'¥.5'GE8 06°/81l'6ElL'E suono9|jo xe| [ejo]
%L V.S G9°1L0E'v62'C 00'vze'ses G9'Ge9'eel'e soxe] Apadold - yzZLy
Zr'z9z's soxe] Apadolid [euosiad
%6°6LL'L €8'6Y0'Y 00°052 €8'662'% sexe] TdiN/dolg jsaloy
Su0I}098][0D Xel
%00 00°8¥}- 00'8¥) 000 S99 SWOH 3[IqoN
%L 9z G0'v0g'L 00°000'S G0'¥0€'9 dNUBASY SNnoaue|[99sI [ejoL
00°8- awoou| SNO3UB||SISIN - LLL8Y
%292} sozie'L 00°000°S S0'Zle'9 awlodu| Jsatay| - 0018
SNUAASY Snosue|[adsIj
%L°9 glzve'ee- 00°006'72 28'/59'L S}uled @ Sasuaol |ejoL
%62 8L Chi'8lL- 00°000'61 28'/86 S99 R sjuwliad Bulp|ing - 00chy
%E'eL 00°00%- 00°005‘}L 00°00}‘} sasuaoi Boq - sy
%0°0 00°000'- 00°000‘% 000 SosuaoI poje[sy B Jonbi
%00 00°00%- 00°00% 000 spuwIad AemanLqg
SHUWIBd @ S8suaoi]
%192 Lo'glez'zgl- 00°Lov'orz 66°2¥2'¥9 dNusALY |ejuswiulanobisiul [ejo ).
%0°0 00°0gg- 00°0€e 000 13Y3Q - enusAsy [ejuawiuianobisiu|
00°006 slaquinn alid [edny-fjunog - LLosy
%0°0 00'Liz'Le- 00°L12'Le 000 SNuUsAsY paleys 83e1s - 0L0LY
%29 ¥8°65€'L- 00°008'¢ 9L 0v¥'g PUET ¥NQ - Xel jo nal uj - gooLy
%0°0 00°00%- 00°00¥% 000 PIV 1dIN/douD 3s810d - G001y
%00 00°€L0'8l- 00°clo'slL 000 syuswihed Y L/rd YL
%G'6EL'9L 8y’ eyl 00°0LL 8Y'eGL'LL $8d1nteg [edidiuniy
%052 GO LYY'62L- 00°26G'2/L GEBYL'SY sply Aemybiy
%00 00°000'%L- 00°000'tL 000 sen( adsueiInsu| ali4
SNUBASY [ejuawulanobiaju|
awoou|
3ebpng jo 3ebpng JenQ $ 19bpng €7 998(Q - uep
€20z 1eqwiadeq ybnouayy Azenuep siseg yse)
[eNn}oy “SA uom—usm SSOT R l1jodd €2/90/20

V1030S0 40 NMOL - INd ¥S:€



/48

Z abed
: ‘ : : : Buiuiel] ® senq - LZvLS
i o 00°99 ut
ﬁm.m oo.mmm. ‘ oo.ooo,N ” uoI}08]|0D Xe] [1ainseal ]
%00 00°00G ¢~ 00°005¢ 0070 . s ke
%t 625591~ 00'9.2'02 LLhele M L
%V'8L
4 A : ! g abejsod
%L'8 08°G60 L- 00°002' L om.wor sosusdxa g oBesI
%0°0 00°000°L- 00°000°L 000 !
‘00S" ‘00G" : aouelInsu|
%00 00°005'¢- 00°005°C 000 . coBom oI
%801 €¢°L16'VC 00'800'82 19°0€0°¢ Lomevr % o
%070 00°000'0¢- 00°000°02 000 juswanolduy] [ejide) [ejol
%00 00°000°GL- 00°000°GL 000 Jay3Q - Juswenoiduy jeyided
%0° 00°000'G- 00°000'G 00°0 anoidw deg AemybiH
W juswanosdwyi jenden
05°G9¢’L juswdinbz [endeq [e301
06'69¢’L juswdinbz 99110
juswdinbg jepden
%6°9 19°GGL'CL- 00°00L°€L €CvY6 sasuadxg Bulpjing [ej01
: - ‘ : : ’ suJlajuj/puoydsia] - [
%Ly 20 omw,w- oo.ooo,m wm.mmr } 3 m:m;__%: m_wm.u_. . w__ﬂw”m
%6°8L 6e’L0L e 00°009¢C _‘o.va e L b
%9'9 1£°9.0'C- 00°002'2 69°eCl A oMu3oeId - L9l
%9'8 08°¢l6- 00°000°L 0298 momwﬂ%w%@m%ow%ﬂ_@m
%00 007000}~ 00°000°}L mmm wm:aasw m:.:mh.mao
%00 00°002- 00°002 ! !
O\Mo.o 00°00Z'}- 00°002'L 000 _ m%MS%wE
%Y GL'86e'ec- 00°005'2 gg8'Lol E_m_ﬂWwwwmxmﬂEﬂm_:m
%00 00'GL.L'G- 00°G..'G 000 S82IAISG JIpnY
% 02 00°92L' L€~ 00°026'6E 00vvl'e fyedoud jo yuswssassy [e101
%00 00°00¢- 00°002C 000 suonieslqnd
%502 00'9.6°L€- 00°0z.'6€ 00'v¥L 8 JoBIUOD S,10SSISSY
f1adoud Jo JuswISSassy
%EC 12°€95"L- 00°009°}L 6.°9¢ USplepA [ewliuy [B10]
%0°0 00°002- 0000 000 fyunog oy mm:mow._ Bog .m«.o@m
%6°C 12'88¢- 00°00% 6LLL sosuadxy @ Sbe3[IN
%0°'S 00°G.Ly- 00°00S 00'Se sabepp cmmmﬂo\w\ﬂcﬂmﬁ%ﬁ\
mwpmaxm
%ELLL 0¥'c5e'8e8 0016291 L 0¥'ev.'066'L Jjold ssoin
%ELLL 0¥'z6e'ees 00'16€'29L°L ov'ev.'066'L awoou| [ejol
3ebpng jo % jobpng 18n0 $ 1ebpng £z 299(Q - uer

£Z0Z Jaquaoaq ybnouayy Atenuep siseg yse)
[en}oy “SA u—wm_uzm SSO0T R J]o]dd €2/90/20

V10392S0 40 NMOL INd #S:€



N

¢ abed

%0°0 00°000‘%7}- 00°000'%} 000
%0°0 00'1G.'6¥L- 00°'1G.'6¥) 000
%C 18 00'2/6- 002LL'G 00°502't
%0°00} 000 00°0£0°0€ 00°0£0'0€
%LT 0v'z/8'e- 00°'86'S 09°50L
%00 00°8¢g - 00'8€L 000
%0°0 00°001- 00°001 000
%0°0 00°005- 00°00S 000
%00 00°008"}- 00°008°} 000
%E L o' ¥eg’ L~ 00°0¥¥') 09601
%00 00°000'- 00°000'Y 000
%0°0 00°000'%- 00°000'% 000
%0°0 00°000'2- 00°000'z 000
%S VL 00'206'6- 00°62G'L) 00°€29'}
%0°0 0000}~ 0000} 000
%18~ GT'¥95 .- 00°000'Z GZ'¥95-
%005 GLl82'C 00'S.¥'y gz /e2'
%0°0 00°008' - 00°008'}L 000
%662 122/2's- 00025'Z 62'L¥2'T
%0°0 00°005 't~ 00005y 000
%0°9 00°0¥6~ 00°000'} 0009
%8’ LY GG Lye- 00°GZ¥ SylLL
%0°9Z1 8Ly 00°665'L ¥8'600'Z
%0°0 00'80£'05- 00'80€'0S 000
%0°0 00°'80£'05- 00°'80€'05 000
%0°0 00°S5Z¥- 00621 000
%911 99'L€1'99- 00'%LL'v. veZro'e
%8'cl 00°868'9- 00°000‘8 00Z0L'L
%0t ¥1'628'L- 00°506'} 98°'G/
%G'GL 0lL'/56'2- 00°005'€ 06°Z¥S
%0°0 00°688'¢- 00688'c 000
39bpng jo ¥ 3ebpng JenQ ¢ 196png € 297 - uer

juswipedaqg o3 sanq aldi4

JoeIUO) Juswpedaq all4

(x1019 118) 39B13U0Y BoURINqUIY

(ej089s0) 319B13U0Y BoURINqUIY
fyages oljang

uoissiwwog Bujuueld jejol

saxe] ||oihed Jofojdwig - LogLg
suoneslqnd
qand 3 seijddng a91)10 abejsoyd

swalq lad
s|iewg/aeindwon
uoissiwwon buuue|q

sesuadxg yied [ejol

19y30 @ 9SI\l - sesuadxg yled
sasuadxg yied
Buipung fiejawag [eoo

sea4 |ebe |ejo

S)29Y9 punoibyoeg/iayio
s8a4 Asutony [ediojunpy
apooIun|y sea [eba
se9a4 [eba
sssuadx3g fjunog Jaydog

suopoalg [ejo

sabep - ZyvLs

saliddng

suonealignd

S894 aulyoely [enuuy
suonos|g

89IM9S 103 B30

juswAed [ediould uonels a1l - 00185
921MI8g 392Q
sea4 Bunnsuon

lainseal] g yla|D [ejol

sesuadxg Jendwog B aysqopn - GEPLS
juswiainey - 6Z1LS

salddng 821140 - 5Z¥1LS

soxe| [|olhed 1ofojdwig - zzpLg

€20z Jequiedaq ybnoiy Arenuep siseg ysen
[en)oy “sA jJaBpng ssoT @ Jj04d £2/90/20
V10320S0 40 NMOLL Nd ps:¢



4 obed

Ho

—_—— awoou| 19N
%0700} 6£°€6E'706°L 00°0 6£°€6€ V06 L
¢ ¢ , asuadx3 |ejo
%YL 66°070°9L0°L- 00°16€'29L'L 10°06€ 98 3 |ejol
‘900" ‘000" 3 selouabunuoy 10} 9AISSSY - 86665
%00 oo.ooo_m_‘- oo.ooo,mw mm.mm_‘ asuadxg uonoadsuj Bulp|ing - 00¥2S
%.L°0 0¢ oow,m L- oo.ooo L e eualss [1oied - OBaLe
%0°001 gLlvee 000 A
‘ ‘6Cg' ‘00%" pleog umo] [e1oL
%L°EL 61°895¢CC 006596 GC 18°00¥7'€
‘gee’ ‘gee’ : soxe] [[0JAed tafojdwT - LLLLS
%00 oo‘mmm_ L= oo.mmm._‘ wwm suoneaiand
%00 oo.ooo [ oo.ooo 4 L senddng SImE
%069 oo.moww oo.oom. oo SOREn]
%6°€- oo.wno o oo.ooo,m ek sy %o
%€ Y8 mn.wﬁmw oo.omv._‘ e gl
%99 om.omﬁ L= oo.oom,r RS Sl PIEGH
%Eeel 79°991°GlL- 00°005°ZL BT (AL
¢ 9L €10,
%S¢ 80°1£6'CY9- 00'660'999 26°L91°€C SHIOAA Dljdnd [e10L
%E YL 9/°95€"L- 00'¥8G‘L (AR Rjigesig wae L Hoys - 7.L2eS
. i ] : ‘ 00'8S1 auoyd 18D Md - ¥52€S
%C'el 00°Z¥0 L- 00002} ) .
%0’ '000°}- 00°000°L 000 sabep Md dwlL-Med - €52€9
o\oo.o oo.mmv.m- 00°657'6 000 soxe] [[olAed JohojdwiT - 29Z€ES
e ooA ; "000" co'Shy'L lieday @ @ouUBUSJUIBIN PEOY - 8%CES
%8S L6°¥8S €T 00 ooo.mm ! oy - 1hoee
%L'E £5°160'8- 00'¥0¥ 8 VA AR I
- : ‘)G ; ¢ ¢ ' sobepp Md 1osinedng - 992€S
%EEL 9Y'L9€'LG 00°002'99 Nw.mmw 8 e - e
%00 00005 0L~ oo.oom.or el i Thos
et s oo.oom_mm Sy ery aoueusjuie B siledsy juswdinb3l - 0¥ZES
%SG §g'99s .- 00°00 . p Mol
ot —y uononIsuo) ybiHy
%00 00°9¢¥ ¥0v- 00°9eY ¥0v 000 1
oo ’ 9/°868'L- 00°008'¢ yZ1y9°'L sasuadx3 sbelen
1o 6EELE (sanoy 10 10} g'} Je pied sabepp) sabepn LO Md Wil [nd
. g ‘16- ¥ f ’ ¢ (eafojdwig awij [nd Jo} sebepp) sebep AMd SwL-[Ind
ae iy s
\om.mor oo.ov 4 : ‘ 000 juswdinbg Aemybiy [ejided
%00 00°000°'05- 00°000 08 . H T
E ’ ) 000 peoy umo] -y-3dopy
%0°0 00°0¢CL- 0002l o g
%C L) 00°€Z.'¥9L- 00'856'861 00°6€Z'vE Kyageg oignd [e30L
1ebpng 40 % 19Bpng 48A0 $ 3ebpng €z %9Q - uep
£z0Z Jeqweoag ybnoayy Arenuep siseg ysep
M €2/90/20
jen1ay “SA }obpng ssoT R 1ijoid
INd ¥5€
V1032S0 40 NMOL



/2

HIGHLIGHTS OF CLERK ACTIVITIES DONE THIS MIONTH:

JANUARY:
TASKS # FURTHER COMMENTS
Ordinances/ 3 23-01-02 to Adopt the WI Municipal Records Schedule (DRAFT)
Chapter 3 Finance and Taxation (DRAFT)
23-01-01 Mailboxes (DRAFT)
Resolutions 1 23-01-01 Amendment of Fee Schedule (DRAFT)
Building Permits 1 Alterations to existing property
0 New construction
Driveway Permits 0 With new construction
0 Stand Alone
Meetings and Minutes 3 1/9 Special Town Board
1/9 Regular Town Board
1/24 Plan Commission (mtg agenda packet and posting)
Public Records Requests 5 12 mos. Bank statements, outstanding transactions, and 2 payees
'22 Financial transactions
Recording and minutes of 1/9 TBM
Ads 2 Spring Primary: Key Dates; and, Type E Voting by Absentee (combined
with 4 other Towns)
Town’s Web Page (and Added ‘Recreation’ tab
Town Facebook site) Meeting Notices and Minutes
Elections: posted ‘Key Dates’ for Spring Primary
Form Updates
Public Walk-in/calls burning permits (19 thus far)
Training 2 Webinars by Wisc. Elections Commission (re Prep for Feb Primary & Spring Election)
Elections Preparing for February 21 Primary: set up election poll workers (5 per

shift, plus CEl; 4 staying after polls close to tally); using only ICE/paper
ballot equipment; Teri Wallis is CEI (for Primary and Spring Election);
mailing out absentee ballots (25 thus far); receiving a few voter
registration requests

—




mﬂ =g &.? -y = [ | i i i
o S o il
= o= SAY LS aay
o> K i, ; : m ﬁ.ﬂm
4 -
M im :
A s
Kt 451y 3 =g =z GRY 0L b 1 ] = <
; : - =3 ojew } =
afin o T 3 jesy o i3
. any I py " " PIEL ojdew = L
WsL, 2 S E_.,_ . —VGL o g i
7 N ,_ f
S . s 5
any] < : o 2 pigzZ any oy ,
IS U = | K wig| 15 Puzgf "
A& PUZB— nige sm ..._ﬂ__:.hvm |
] an
- " S LR P L0 B N ony ey any uont
e, WL AE . W Ao Iy 0
AN ax..h/ o DAY WIFE | 4 1 T
U= aye qIEg e, : £ ! @0 ,
— ey Sieg . s faeg (e
F T & " HIEYZ Hiig | B m
) o f it
SAV U106 . " uioe|  aav wies A m
= . | onvisie B o
MNM = [13 s ony BRIEE b.. .
k. LY
f ,.... SNy mn , -H
— v | m " o -.Pl....
@ t 4 : e e
A UALE — : R | (i @ s
™ ._.gﬂw s ¥3sSIUQ | L PR ¥
15 Y180z —e= : , A :
= oAV WI00L o o4 B AV UI00L
] J
, 2| : sl | h v
s g o ,m S| ony G | 5
5% 5 = | LT TP wsok 11 I )
w 5 ¥ A - Ty g w. | (2
) | | | I
11 b AP al
[a) A ] - 4
Ay Yok pupARy B 3
| "y, o
ih , 17T [PARID) mmmmm
2 | ” g - YT [eABID
} g i 2 e
= oy I el k(i3
Iﬂ..ll« . N 1 , = Keid
¢ 1S Qs0T ey s yored S =
Hiseg 13 LPAT oY \\ VS j\. ol 9Lz & \_ oAeday / 9ZLIOAIN mwmm
o= waLe~" ) mdog -  ys punung 8 A..r 8o,/ 1ess diyD

LADTAI AVOd ddS0d0dd £20T




/Y

Proposed Town of Osceola Road Budget 2023 $ 404,436.00
2023 Road From To Feet Miles budget$ Total
Long Line Striping 1 31680 6 8,015.04
0 0 B
0 0 -
31680 6 8,015.04
Crack Sealing 0 0 -
0 0 -
0 0 -
0 0 -
Poly Flex Patch 0 0 =
0 0 -
0 0 -
0 0 -
Chipseal/Fog Ravine Drive TN Rd 51 Termini 5702.4 1.08 22,870.05
94th Ave Termini 240th St 1320 0.25 5,293.99
94th Ave 240th St Termini 1320 0.25 5,293.99
120th Ave 210th St 216th St 3960 0.75 15,881.98
195th St CtyRd F 110th Ave 5280 1 21,175.97
240th St Hwy 35 Termini 3115.2 0.59 12,493.82
20697.6 3.92 83,009.79
Scrub/Fog 0 0 -
0 0 -
0 0 -
0 0 -
Pulverize/Repave (2.5") 70th Ave Nye Lane 210th St 3960 0.75 146,171.52
Nye Lane 70th Ave CtyRd M 422.4 0.08 15,591.63
0 0 -
43824 0.83 161,763.15
Spray Patching Cessna Rd Termini Simmon Dr 844.8 0.16 124.19
Ravine TN Rd 51 Termini 6072 1.15 892.58
60th Ave CtyRdM 210th St 5332.8 101 3,663.63
60th Ave 218th St 240th St 10137.6 1.92 1,490.23
90th Ave Cty Rd MM Hwy 35 9662.4 1.83 1,420.37
100th Ave 240th St CtyRd S 9028.8 171 1,327.23
110th Ave CtyRd Y 200th St 2640 0.5 388.08
113th Ave Hwy 35 CtyRdS 7867.2 149 5,404.77
120th Ave 210th St Termini 3960 0.75 2,720.52
218th St 70th Ave CtyRd M 2692.8 0.51 395.84
240th St Hwy 35 94th Ave 3115.2 0.59 457.93
245th St Termini 113th Ave 844.8 0.16 580.38
62198.4 11.78 18,865.76
Shouldering 2'w x.5'd 70th Ave Nye Lane 210th St 5491.2 1.04 6,101.33
Nye Lane 70th Ave CtyRdM 422.4 0.08 469.33
misc roads 26400 5 29,333.33
32313.6 6.12 35,904.00
Gravel Lifting Road 70th Ave Nye Lane 210th St 3960 0.75 14,520.00
Nye Lane 70th Ave CtyRdM 422.4 0.08 1,548.80
90th Ave 195th St 200th St 2640 0.5 2,112.00
195t Ave 90th Ave CtyRd F 5649.6 1.07 4,519.68
230th Ave 90th Ave Termini 2640 0.5 2,581.33
15312 219 25,281.81
Culverts 1 4,500.00
2 4,500.00
3 4,500.00
4 4,500.00
18,000.00
Wedge 1 6,000.00
2 6,000.00
0
12,000.00
Total $ 362,839.55

41,596.45



Town Responsibilities for Damage

The Town of Osceola will not be responsible for repair or replacement of mailboxes not meeting the
aforementioned standards if or when damaged in the course of lawful and necessary town activities.

It is the intention of this policy that if a mailbox is accidentally damaged in the process of removing
snow, mowing the right of way, graveling the shoulder, or any other act of maintaining the right of way,
the town will provide a swinging arm mailbox post and/or mailbox or reimburse owner for same. In no
instance is the town responsible for replacing mailboxes or posts of like kind but only with swinging arm
mailbox post and standard mailboxes or the equivalent retail value thereof.

Keeping snow and ice away from the front of the box will help the plows safely remove snow.

As examples: if the snowplow blade strikes a mailbox the Town will replace it; however, if snow exiting a
snow plow blade knocks a post over due to a rotted or weakened post the Town will not be responsible
for its replacement.

If the Town accepts responsibility to repair the mailbox, the public works department will temporarily
repair or provide for a temporary mailbox within forty-eight (48) hours of receipt of notice and
acknowledgement that the Town is responsible for the damage. Permanent mailbox repairs will be
made in the spring when the frost has left the ground.

Claims for damaged mailboxes and/or posts must be made within seven days of the event to the Town.



TOWN OF OSCEOLA
POLK COUNTY WISCONSIN

ORDINANCE # 23-01-01

MAILBOXES

The Town Board of Supervisors of the Town of Osceola, Polk County, Wisconsin, hereby ordains as follows:

SECTION I: PURPOSE.

The purpose of this ordinance is to regulate and control new mailbox post installations within the Town
of Osceola in order to promote public health, safety, general welfare, convenient mail delivery, and to
accommodate snow removal and road maintenance. This can be accomplished by requiring proper
placement of all new and replacement mailbox posts using the following standards.

SECTION II: DEFINITIONS.

Mailbox: A receptacle, and post that holds it, that complies with current US Postal standards.

SECTION III: MAILBOX STANDARDS.

Bottom of mailbox shall be 42 to 48 inches from the road surface to the bottom of the box;

40 inches of minimum clearance from the road surface under the lateral support, with no bracing
under lateral support on roadside of post;

Setback to front of mailbox shall be 0 to 12 inches from the shoulder, not closer than 24 inches to
the edge of the road surface;

The post shall be setback a minimum of 36 inches from the front of the mailbox;

Ideal distance from road center is 17 feet, not closer than 5 feet from road edge to post;

Wood posts shall not be larger than 4 inches by 4 inches;

Steel posts shall not be larger than 2-inch diameter standard pipe;

Telephone/Power poles, heavy metal posts, concrete posts, antique farm equipment, or other similar
items are prohibited;

Mailboxes shall not be closer than 200 feet to another mailbox, they shall share a support when
closer than 200 feet;

Any newspaper boxes shall be attached to mailbox support, not on a separate post, maintaining 40
inches minimum clearance measured from road surface.

At this time the Town of Osceola is not regulating the size or type of mailbox so long as it is approved by
the Postmaster General. The Town would like to offer the following suggestions:

A plastic mailbox can become brittle in the winter;

Certain color mailboxes are harder to see than others at certain times of the year, such as white in
the winter against the snow;

Oversized mailboxes may collapse from the weight of the snow;

Decorative mailboxes such as fish, dogs, tractors, etc. are more prone to damage.

The Town of Osceola will sell & install a mailbox post or swinging arm mailbox that meets the
requirement of the ordinance for a fee amount as noted in the Fee Schedule. Contact the Clerk to
order one.

Mailbox supports shall be designed so that if struck, it will bend or fall away from the striking vehicle to
prevent severe damage to the vehicle or injury to the traveling public.



The issue of public safety will be the basis of the Town of Osceola taking action to have individuals repair,
replace, or relocate mailboxes or mailbox supports.

All mailboxes shall be located on one side of the road only and shall share supports as determined by the
Town of Osceola.

Mailboxes shall not be located within the circle of a cul de sac, they shall be placed along the straight
portion of the road immediately preceding or immediately following the cul de sac as determined by the
Town of Osceola.

Prior to installation of any mailbox, you must obtain a mailbox permit which needs to be approved by the
designated town official who will inspect the location and type of mailbox. At this time, there will be no
charge for this permit.

SECTION IV: VIOLATION AND PENALTIES

Anyone who fails to comply with the provisions in this ordinance may be subject to a fine and may be
ordered to remove and replace their mailbox to meet the provisions of this ordinance at the violator’s
expense.

SECTION V: EFFECTIVE DATE

This ordinance shall become effective upon its publication and/or posting in the manner set forth in s.
60.80, Wis. Stats.

Passed this 6" Day of February, 2023

By the Town Board of the Town of Osceola

Dale Lindh, Chair

Jon Cronick, Supervisor

Tony Johnson, Supervisor

Debbie Thompson, Supervisor

ATTEST:

Denise Skjerven, Clerk

/6

___ Voice Vote
Roll Call Vote
_ Ayes; _Nays;  Absent/Abstain



516 East Avenue North
P. 0. Box 216
Dresser, WI 54009-0216

Office: 715-755-3060

Polk County, Wisconsin

www.townofosceola.com

REQUEST FOR SWINGING ARM MAILBOX POST

The following is a record for purchase / installation of a swinging arm mailbox post
within the Town of Osceola:

Individual(s) Requesting a Mailbox Post

Name:

Address:

Phone #:

Signature:

Request Received: Date: / / Received by

Submitted request to Road Worker:  Date / /

Installed On: Date / / Installed by:

Remarks:

/7




516 East Avenue North
P. 0. Box 216
Dresser, WI 54009-0216

Office: 715-755-3060
Polk County, Wisconsin

www.townofosceola.com

RESOLUTION 232-018-01 AMENDMENT OF FEE SCHEDULE
FOR THE TOWN OF OSCEOLA

WHEREAS, the Town Board of Supervisors for the Town of Osceola has determined that it is prudent
to create a Fee Schedule to provide efficiency, economy and uniformity in establishing and adjusting the fees
charged by the Town of Osceola as enumerated throughout the Town of Osceola Code of Ordinances into one
abbreviated schedule; and,

WHEREAS, the fees set forth in the Fee Schedule append the fees in the Town of Osceola Code of
Ordinance; and,

WHEREAS, the fees set forth in the Fee Schedule may be added to or amended from time to time by
adoption of a Resolution; and,

WHEREAS, the Town Board shall review the Fee Schedule on an annual basis for the purpose of
adjusting and updating the fees charged by the Town, and any amendments or additions thereto may be made
by Resolution; and,

WHEREAS, the fees set forth in the Fee Schedule shall supersede any fee established elsewhere in the
Town’s Code of Ordinance or Resolutions for the same charge, and if a fee is set forth elsewhere in the Town
of Osceola’s Code of Ordinance or via a Resolution, and there is no corresponding fee set forth in the attached
Fee Schedule, the fee set forth elsewhere in the Code of Ordinance or the Resolution shall control until such
time as a fee for the same charge is established in the Fee Schedule; and,

SO THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED that the Town Board of Supervisors for the Town of Osceola
approves the following Fee Schedule as defined in the attached schedule; and

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that this schedule shall become effective upon passage and posting
thereof.

Adopted this +st-6th day of AugustFebruary 20223, at a Town Board of Supervisors Regular Board Meeting

Effective +-6 FebruaryAusust, 20222023 /{ Formatted: Superscript
Dale Lindh, Chair Jon Cronick, Supervisor
Bernie Desmarais Tony Johnson, Supervisor Jo-EversonDebbie Thompson, Supervisor




ATTEST:

Denise Skjerven, Clerk

/7




516 East Avenue North
P.O. Box 216
Dresser, W1 54009-0216

Office: 715-755-3060

TOWN OF OSCEQLA

Polk County, Wisconsin

www.townofosceola.com

FEE SCHEDULE
Effective Augusti February 6,20223
Ordinance Title Permit Application Fee
or Category or Procedure
Chapter 8 Public Works Driveway Permit $50.00
House Moving Permit $100.00
Mailbox (purchase and install) $80.00
Chapter 9 Animals Dog License (adopted 11/1/21, Res. 21-11-05)
Spayed or Neutered $10.00
Unspayed/Neutered $15.00
Kennel License (5 - 12 dogs) && =00
Additional Dog tags over 12 $6.00 Ea.
Late Fee after March 31 $5.00
Chapter 11 Public Health  [Building Permits IWIA
Town Aa n:

“ewo Permi.

$100 (new -unstruction)

S50 (all others)

$50.00

Chapter 12 Lice s &

Permits

verage iquor) License

_lass "A" Intoxicating Liquor License
Class "A" Fermented Malt Beverage License
"Class B" Intoxicating Liquor License
Reserve "Class B" Initial Issuance Fee

Class "B" Fermented Malt Beverage License

Operator (Bartender) License
Provisional License

Cigarette License

Background Check

Mobile Home parking fee
Mobile Homes outside of parks

Mobile Homes inside of parks

$500.00

$100.00

$500.00
$10,000.00

$100.00

$20.00
$15 for 60 days
$100.00

Dept of Justice fee;
Town Admin: $10.00

$10.00
$40.00
$150.00




516 East Avenue North
P. 0. Box 216
Dresser, WI 54009-0216

Office: 715-755-3060

TOWN OF OSCEQL}

Polk County, Wisconsin

www.townofosceola.com

<

FEE SCHEDULE
Effective AugustL February 6,20223
Ordinance Title Permit Application Fee
or Category or Procedure
Chapter 14 Non-metallic  |Non-Metallic Mineral Extraction Permit
Mineral Extraction & Conditional Permit No Fee
Permit Regulation Renewal Permit $700/5 yrs
New Permit $700/5 yrs

Chapter 18 Subdivision &
Platting

Certified Survey Map Review by Town Board

$100 (residential)
$150 (nonresidential)
$20/acre

(lots less than 19 acres)

Other License

Secondhand Article Dealer License

Secondhand Jewelry Dealer License

$40.00
$45.00

Miscellaneous Fees

Copy Charge

$0.25 per page

Attest:
Denise Skjerven
Clerk



Town of Osceola Comprehensive Plan
FAQ_ - Frequently Asked Questions
Town of Osceola — Polk County, Wisconsin

When does the Town of Osceola (Polk County, Wisconsin) Comprehensive Plan expire?
It was adopted in October of 2009 and is a 20-year plan. A new plan would be due October of 2029.

What currently needs to be done with the plan?
According to Wisconsin State Statute 66.1001(2)(i) comprehensive plans must be updated not less than
once every 10 years. The law does not define “update(s).”
Per the Wisconsin Department of Administration (WI-DOA)
(doa.wi.gov/pages/localgovtsgrants/comprehensive-planning.aspx) optimally, the local government
would update all of the background information such as demographic data and the current land use
map. The WI-DOA suggests going through a public participation process to evaluate goals,
objectives, the future land use map, etc. A local government may do much less to update its plan,
however, they must go through the process in state statute 66.1001(4) to adopt the updated plan or
re-adopt the original plan if it is adequate.

Summarized, the plan could use minor revisions. Those minor revisions help improve the accuracy of
the plan and should make the planning process more streamlined when to Town writes a new plan
around 2030.

What are examples of minor revisions the Town could consider updating in the

plan now?
° Goals o Reference to cooperative agreements
° Objectives ° Programs put forth by the original
° Policies plan
° Name changes ° Current and future land uses maps

What is the difference between doing a comprehensive plan REVISION versus a

REWRITE?

Revision = minor changes to the nine elements of the plan if applicable
Survey may not be needed (which is a major cost).
Uses information that is readily available.

Rewrite = major comprehensive approach to the nine elements of the plan
Survey may be justified. Public input meetings required.

What are the Nine Elements of a Comprehensive Plan?

o Issuesand opportunities o Economic Development

e Housing o Intergovernmental Cooperation
o Transportation o LandUse

o Utilities and community facilities o Implementation

o Agricultural, natural, and cultural

resources




Town of Osceola Comprehensive Plan 3
FAQ - Frequently Asked Questions
Town of Osceola — Polk County, Wisconsin

Should the Town spend an additional $15,000-$20,000 on the plan now?

No. Unless there is a bona fid reason to do a full REWRITE, there is no need or reason to spend that
amount of money on the plan.

According to the current plan, that will occur around 2029.

There is no reason to spend money doing a plan REWRITE. There is value in the Town internally
completing a REVISION.

Why was there grant money available in 2009 and no grant money today to cover

costs?

When the plan was written in 2009, it was the first plan for the Town of Osceola, and for most Towns.
To support the concept of planning, grant dollars were made available to help encourage and entice
the process to happen.

There are no grant funds available now. The Town of Osceola is also not required to do a full plan
REWRITE at this time (midpoint of the plan). The current plan is due for REVISIONS, which don’t
carry the heavy cost or work that the plan did in 2009.

REWRITING the plan as scheduled for 2029 affords the town time to explore grant opportunities to
help offset the cost of a plan REWRITE.

Should the Town do the surveying themselves in the future to save money?
No. Data collected for public use documents needs to be collected using independent, qualified
research facilities who can administer, verify, validate survey information.

Why is the current plan inaccurate?

The Comprehensive Plan is a guide. It is not a playbook.

The current plan was written based on a number of land use trends at the time that were used to make
assumptions and projections for the next 20 years. Change, significant and minor, have an impact on
the trajectory the Town actually goes. This is why a 10-year REVISION at the halfway point is
recommended.

As an example, the 2009 plan assumed that the new bridge near Stillwater would be

done significantly sooner than what was completed. Due to that delay, there may be a delay in the
assumed growth in the area because of the bridge delay. Or the growth that was assumed due to that
bridge may not reach the Town of Osceola area as predicted at that time.

There will be differences between the plan and the outcomes.

How do we make the plan better in 2030?

Planning improves when prior assumptions are reviewed and updated. New assumptions going
forward should be documented with reasons why, so they can then be compared to actual results.
Over time, it will improve.




POLK COUNTY DISTRICT CHANGE APPLICATION

Receipt MAKE CHECKS (blacl'( ink) PAYABLE TO:

Niriber Fee: $750.00 Polk County Zoning Department

100 Polk County Plaza, Suite 130
Balsam Lake, WI 54810

Property Address (Number & Street or Ave) 715-485-9111, Mon- Fri, 8:30am-4:30pm
2508 75 Ave  County FordM
ropery  SE6RAN V], STEFF EN (EsTATe) COMPLETE ALL UNSHADED AREAS
Owner Tiva STEFFEN ~ eyecrtop INCOMPLETE APPLICATIONS MAY BE
Mailing ' RETURNED
Address PO, Box 22| PLEASE PRINT — USE BLACK INK
. RETURN ORIGINAL FORM
city_ Osceoth state WU zip SHO20- 032
Email )
(optional):

Phone Number: C/o T-’Vk, SVEFFEN - ?KEQ\.C\"’R_

Clz 125- 4929
LEGAL DESCRIPTION OF PROPERTY — SEE TAX BILL

Parcel # / Computer # ~ |Lot# Subdivision/CSM # Gov’t Lot
24 z.01 T7.-0000

NE Yi SE Vi, Sec 2 /T ‘B%N /R {C‘ W Townof (DS5C €0l

Size of Parcel Size of proposed REZONE parcel
X = SQFT OR 6.4 cres X = SQFT OR (s, 45 Acres
ADDITONAL INFORMATION
Previous Owner Date Purchased [Are there buildings on the|What percent of the buildings are to be [Name of Lake/Pond/River/Flowage [Lake Classification
FRANK que ‘ parcel?)(yes ono rezoned? \ % M/A olo2ao3

I request a District Change/Rezone (State briefly what is being requested & why):
L Request o change of precenr RES. =¥ S Zonng

4o RBEcipehiriae E-1°  Soe Mie burlpase_- of
Zulods \umu? \/’L\e E»us*(-n\m (4S5 zeve PO‘\TCE( INTe A
l.HQ sece DC\YCE( /V\Ause\ cmdla = 4.97 acce [)ar‘cel .

The applicant, as witnessed by the applicant’s signature on this application hereby attests that the information contamed therein is
accurate and true. Any assistance by County staff was at the applicant’s request.

Sign Here: Date: o0 Cash o Credit o Check #
COMMENTS:
Receipted by: . AR AT S S Dier e i FaeE
Letter/Minutes from : Hearngate/ffime‘ Envtromnental County BoardMeetmg County Board [DateReceived
cownboardhearmg S e AR St ,Date i . lapproval T
o Yes T © - |Committee. < o YesoNo.
7 ; " |approval =< - :
-o:YesoNo - :
Revised 172472020
Page 1 of 3

SeveyoR CAR . HeTFeS TS 557~074L
\/\e‘\-—relatc @Ya\koo.cam\



POLK CO. CERTIFIED SURVEY MAP NO.

OF PART OF THE NORTHEAST % OF THE SOUTHEAST Y%,
SECTION 26, TOWNSHIP 33 NORTH, RANGE 19 WEST,
TOWN OF OSCEOLA, POLK COUNTY, WISCONSIN

N8934°27"W 5272.51 EAST 1/4 CORNER
SEC. 26, T33N, RI19W
2”7 square Alum. Monu.

WEST 1/4 CORNER
SEC. 26, T33N, R19W
3 %" dia. Alum. Cap Monu.

N8934'27" W - N8934°28"W 474.02 _.
& e o 264 I
———————— R N A e o e —
elalnlalals > N50252 W B g
' y 2 - 495 :
3 7 et T N878{522'§2Tlf\ 56&49
(7] 3 23 >
3
2 Lor3 |33 oy
o [ NI} ~
Nl 64,403 sq.ft. NI
|l 148 4. |wE Lot l
e \ BN
| O% \ House | S f\’;_
(OO N el 94
D 885555 26477 ) &
N o NBTTTIT 211.98 |
NEB35'53"W 207.5%}{‘%1)9}\.] Garage 98 ‘i
S o T~
N S c—
Sk, # S i
Hw O, %, o = >~
v e 3
S8 | Lotl | fey g, | &
g8 o o ® l0x o, S
=9 | -—33 % S / (S ]
5 Yo g
®a 4 d 8]
23 i 22 > S
B @ > F8 2R
A G Salbg 3
a8 NiT~——o 3 = LOT2 5
ol N: e of m M~
S35 Q,‘ gl @ 214,955 sq.ft. Q| | : S5
=83 S| = 4.93 Ac. ofw fax]
S%E & Lot2 g NE 3
ggry /86 g =Ols a8 8
"RE t Y
< a 5 O :Q‘
o= :
[y Q ‘S‘
PL 3
se 1 B
£8
%]
N R
D g
. &N
DATE OF FIELD WORK: October 26,2022~ ~~ _ J( — 0 ol
, T | : <
SCALE: 1” = 200 = oy :
2 . y e | |
0 100 200 400 | :
LEGEND II |
@ 3/4" dia. iron pipe found - inside diameter | II
A computed position - nothing set | |
0 1"x 18" (1.315 inch O.D.) iron pipe set, ' [
weighing 1.68 Ibs/ft. II |
& Public Land Survey Monument of record as I
noted and verified by existing ties. Wit SOUTHEAST CORNER
SWSCONs, SEC. 26, T33N, RI19W
\\\;‘7\ i {;’/ 1” IRON PIPE FOUND — (inside dia.)
:: CARLW.HETFELD - =
= S-i544 =
= MILLTOWN =
R WiS. =
//’///(’742) ......... 400:\\\\\ Approved this ___day of , 20
///// SUR\IE' \\\
M
Steven E. Geiger, Polk County Land Surveyor
DIAMOND HEX SURVEYING g ty

CARL HETFELD - Professional Land Surveyor

724 Parkins Avenue, Milltown, Wi. 54858 SHEET 1 OF 3 SHEETS 29,041



6

POLK CO. CERTIFIED SURVEY MAP NO.

OF PART OF THE NORTHEAST % OF THE SOUTHEAST /%,
SECTION 26, TOWNSHIP 33 NORTH, RANGE 19 WEST,
TOWN OF OSCEOLA, POLK COUNTY, WISCONSIN

Detail

SCALE: 1" = 50’

C

0’ 25’ 50 100’
264"

+, | HODOO000O,
o 2

o L bt b ey 15 ) &
E 9
o o o U

N8835°53"W 268.17 ;\J,OT P

| R/W Angle Pr. 3 L O T 2

N8835°53"W 200.68

C&?Sf! "27F 200.64 _
I '@%_
Outlor 1 >3,

1,679 sq.ft. .
LEGEND 0.04 Ac. =

b
|
|
|
!
ﬁ.
:
3
|
|
o
|

Al uOUILS

&,

%

<
P 2

@ 3/4" dia. iron pipe found - inside diameter

A computed position - nothing set L ) t ]
O 1"x18"(1.315 inch O.D.) iron pipe set,

weighing 1.68 lbs/R. NELSON'S AIRPORT ACRES

Hu6TLToTON STEq
‘MGTA ‘NEEL ‘9T 998 JO /T TS Ot JO SUI[ 1582 YL
UON PLD A1UNoD) J[oJ 01 PaouaIa)al ale s3uLeaq

NOTE A:
Outlot 1 as shown on SHEET 1 of 3 SHEETS and on this SHEET 2 is the result of two different locations of the north line of

the Northeast % of the Southeast % of Section 26, Township 33 North, Range 19 West.
The two locations for said north line are as follows:

1. The location of the north line of the Northeast % of the Southeast % was surveyed and referenced on the 1864
plat of PLEASANT PRAIRIE CEMETERY.

2. The present day location of the north line of the Northeast % of the Southeast J is a line between the East J
Corner and the West % Corner of said Section 26 as per Wisconsin Statute 59.73 (2). This location has been used

by numerous surveys.

The north line of the plat of NELSON’S AIRPORT ACRES was surveyed as a line parallel to and 380 feet south of the north
line of said Northeast % of the Southeast % as established under Section 59.73(2).

| believe that the 50 foot wide strip of land as deeded in Volume 400, Page 583 to John Martin Steffan in 1977 was
intended to abut and adjoin the south line of the PLEASANT PRAIRIE CEMETERY.

Outlot 1 represents the gap/lands created by survey using the two different locations of the north fine of said
Northeast % of the Southeast %.

Wil
Ry 11,
AN 0

2C ‘,
\\\\\§$~?' s N S‘//]// //’ 2
Sk A%
< CARLW.HETFELD % =
S 0 sim4 i 2
= MILLTOWN =
DIAMOND HEX SURVEYING . z wis. S
CARL HETFELD - Professional Land Surveyor gt >
724 Parkins Avenue, Milltown, Wi. 54858 VD S \’1;:{
1,7 SURN %=

SHEET 2 OF 3 SHEETS Mgy
22-041 _



POLK CO. CERTIFIED SURVEY MAP NO.

OF PART OF THE NORTHEAST % OF THE SOUTHEAST %,
SECTION 26, TOWNSHIP 33 NORTH, RANGE 19 WEST,
TOWN OF OSCEOLA, POLK COUNTY, WISCONSIN

PARCEL IDENTIFICATION NUMBER: 042-01177-0000

SURVEYOR'S CERTIFICATE:
I, Carl W. Hetfeld, Professional Land Surveyor, do hereby certify: That | have surveyed, divided and mapped a parcel of land located
in the Northeast Quarter of the Southeast Quarter of Section 26, Township 33 North, Range 19 West, Town of Osceola, Polk County,
Wisconsin, described as follows: )
o Commencing at the East % Corner of said Section 26;
°  Thence N.89°34'28"W., along the north line of said Northeast % of the Southeast % , 474.02 feet to the east line of
PLEASANT PRAIRIE CEMETERY and the point of beginning;
°  Thence 5.01°38'29"W., along said east line, 324.41 feet to the southeast corner of said PLEASANT PRAIRIE CEMETERY;
e  Thence N.88°35’53"W., along the south line of said PLEASANT PRAIRIE CEMETERY, 268.17 feet to the east right of way of
Simmon Drive;
e Thence S.00°49'08"W., along said east right of way, 57.81 feet;
e Thence $.01°06'53"W., along said east right of way, 2.27 feet to the northwest corner of Lot 1 of the plat of NELSON’S
AIRPORT ACRES;
o Thence 5.89°34'27"E., along the north line of said Lot 1, 200.64 feet to the northeast corner of said Lot 1;
°  Thence S.01°06'56"W., along the east line of the plat of NELSON’S AIRPORT ACRES, 684.45 feet to the northwest corner of
Lot 1 of Certified Survey Map No. 3028, Volume 14, Page 50, Document No. 596922;
° Thence S.89°46'23"E,, along the north line of said Lot 1, 276.94 feet to the northeast corner of said Lot 1;
e Thence N.01°17'29"E., along the northerly extension of the east line of said Lot 1, 1020.82 feet to the northwest corner of
Lot 1 of Certified Survey Map No. 1975, Volume 9, Page 123, Document No. 541363 and to the south right of way of County
Road M;
e Thence N.88°02'52"W., along said south right of way, 52.42 feet;
®  Thence N.71°09'27"W., along said south right of way, 130.39 feet to the north line of said Northeast % of the Southeast %;
e Thence N.89°34'28”W., along said south right of way, 33.21 feet to the point of beginning.

The above described parcel is subject to any recorded or unrecarded easements.

That | have made this survey, land division and map by the direction of James H. Steffen, executor of the

John M. Steffen (Estate).

That said map is a correct representation of the exterior boundaries of the lands surveyed and the subdivision made thereof.

That | have fully complied with the provisions of Section 236.34 of the Wisconsin Statutes, A-E 7 of the Wisconsin Administrative
Code, Chapter 32 of the Polk County Subdivision Ordinance and the Subdivision Regulations of the Town of Osceola in surveying and
mapping the same.

W ‘t,

Carl W. Hetfeld, PLS No. 1544 S COoN “-?-’/l://///
October 27, 2022 St *,2

S S CARLWHETFELD - =
TOWN BOARD RESOLUTION: S { sisas i Z
Resolved, that this Certified Survey Map in the Town of Osceola, John M. Steffan (Estate), owner, SO MILLTQWN =
Is hereby approved by the Town Board of the Town of Osceola. RN Wis. N

XN e
U YO
Date: Ve i SURNT (W
TR

Approved:

Dale Lindh, Town President

I hereby certify that the foregoing is a copy of a resolution arjopted by the Town Board
of the Town of Osceola.

Town Clerk, Denise Skjerven

DIAMOND HEX SURVEYING

CARL HETFELD - Professional Land Surveyor =
724 Parkins Avenue, Milltown, Wi. 54858

SHEET 3 OF 3 SHEETS
22-041

7



27
Sec. 42-77. - Residential-Agricultural District 5 (RA-5). 274

(a) Purpose and intent. The R-A district 5 is meant to allow for limited residential development in areas that
transition from incorporated areas to rural areas and farmland preservation areas.

(b) Density. The target density for this district is one residential dwelling per five acres of land or eight dwellings
per 40 acres.

(c) Allowed and permitted uses. The following uses are allowed or permitted:
(1) All allowed and permitted uses in the R-1 district.
(2) Reserved.
(3) Reserved.
(4) Agricultural uses found in A-1 except fur-farming.

(5) Conservation design development when done in accordance with density standards of section 42-
17 and the county subdivision regulations.

(6) Schools.

(7) Churches.

(8) Municipal buildings.

(9) Manufactured home park that meets the conservation design development standards and conditions

found in_section 42-120.
(d) Changes in use that require a land use permit. The following changes in use require a land use permit:
) Tourist roominghouses with conditions in R-1.
Bed and breakfasts with conditions in R-1.
A bunkhouse with the conditions in_section 42-122 at a minimum.
Cemeteries and burial sites.
Contractor storage yard, when the design standards of section 42-116 are applied.

Two-family and multi-family dwellings when in compliance with the minimum lot size and density
requirements of this district for each unit.

(e) Lot sizes. The following restrictions on lot sizes shall apply:

(1) Traditional development. For a traditional development, the density standard is one dwelling unit per
five acres. The minimum lot size is one acre except in conservation development design.

(2) Determining residential lots per parent lot. In the residential-agricultural district (RA-5), a maximum of
eight lots will be allowed per 40 acres, which includes any original principal structure or dwelling,
except for lots created using the conservation development design provision. To calculate the number
of lots available for development in this district, divide the gross site area of the contiguous lands held
in single ownership as of the date of adoption of this chapter by five. This is the total number of
residential lots or dwelling units that will be allowed on the lands from the effective date of this chapter
forward.

(3) Table and sample calculation. Table 2 below indicates the number of residential lots that can be
created based on the number of acres owned at the time of the adoption of this chapter. Round up if
any fractional amount is equal to one-half or greater. Example calculations:

a. A 32-acre lot is allowed six residential lots (32/5 = 6.4 which rounds down to six).
b. 19 acres = four residential lots (19/5 = 3.8 which rounds up to four).
Table 2. Calculation of Residential Parcels Allowed

(1
(2
(3
(4
(5
(6

EXPAND

Size of Base Tract of Land Total Allowed Dwelling Lots

Less than 7.5 acres 1

7.5 to less than 12.5 acres 2




@3 b

Size of Base Tract of Land Total Allowed Dwelling Lots
12.5 to less than 17.5 acres 3
17.5 to less than 22.5 acres 4
22.5 to less than 27.5 acres 5
27.5 to less than 32.5 acres 6
32.5 to less than 37.5 acres 7
37.5 to less than 40 acres 8

(f) Height, yard, and setback requirements. The following requirements shall apply:
(1) Maximum building height is 35 feet.

(2) Side yard setback is ten feet for principal structures and five feet for accessory structures.
(3) Rear yard setback is 25 feet for principal structures and five feet for accessory structures.

(4) Road setback regulations shall apply to all corner lots.
(g9) Road setbacks. Road setbacks shall be governed pursuant to the provisions of section 42-14.
(Ord. No. 07-19, § 10.4.4, 3-19-2019; Ord. No. 37-20, § 10.4.4, 9-15-2020; Res. No. 15-22 , § 1, 3-15-2022)




Prospect Way |
>

=
n

V10 P2

CSM2079

243th St

CSM3321 ; #
V15 P88 - 53y 1

105 , ‘ “1.1"39
21 i
) :liy WOWMBE Y| neremn i
ag g 10 g
 Seminole Ave 3 g £ ’!
' & - t
» el Bl 748 :
C gethoo | ; ¥ coloaatotn .
| z
i A 4
|-—"% f Ozced : ;
"“ii{‘#:i‘ VILLAGEICITY ZONING
- 1200, 1210 - s34 =
W e e e S e
150 oJar e & 2904550 1060 8
il 151 WA . 26
160 S o } " =
it .?6} FM O] ) TFON
i ol 540
) 0 1/81I 12!?@12\1;52% - .
|* o #1220 . ) 742
180 193 <ix® 1230, 00 P25 :
* | .
j N
* 'f ; >
M s £ o
. ] 290 - H2EM 2 ;
"~ *
221 12210 f
’ 1220) » 734 T ;
1 I
‘732
RE
'/ G4701 DI
128
e 12030000 . CSM2028
Q‘? V14 P50
. = Q I o
240 200 (400 © - Booft )
7. DISCLAIMER: This map,i fot guaranteed tobe N oz 1 64000
accurate, correct, t, or complete and
i TR of (he 7 VAL

e
user,
F3 ¢

o
- &

& 75t Ave County Rd M

24885,
.

arze
il
mahy

ZIS

724 745
& L4
«T26128" 733

. T34
-

i of Ozcantz

FARWAY £y prr ..
&5




